From:

To: Sunnica Energy Farm

Subject: Sunnica Energy Farm SUNN-AFP058
Date: 18 May 2022 18:35:13

Dear Sir

SUNNICA SOLA FARM SUNN-AFP058 Application for delay in proceedings of Preliminary
Meeting/Examination

| feel that the proposal put forward by Sunnica Sola Farm is on an unrealistic time scale and will
not give any time for consultation with local residents and other interested parties.

They have not provided details of what is proposed, so how can we assess the impact on the
area. A Substation could be a considerable size and could impact greatly.

Many locals residents, Councils and Authorises have worked hard and at a great expense to put
together surveys on what we thought was the Final application. Only to hear that a major section
is to be altered. Time is needed to review the details and assess its impact . IT IS JUST NOT
POSIBLE TO COMPLETE THIS BY JULY.

| suggest that the application should be withdraw and resubmitted when complete and when all

interested parties have had time to assess its impact. This request is just wasting the
Inspectorates time.

Yours Sincerely

lan Garget

Sent from Mail for Windows





